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Cc:

Bee:
Subject: R. 11-05-005/OIR To Contin/Madera County Motion For Party Status
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Dear Service List Recipients:

Pursuant to the CPUC’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, I am serving you the County of 
Madera’s Motion for Party Status. The Motion has been filed with the CPUC.

Please see the attached PDF. If for any reason you are unable to open the attachment, please 
contact me.

Sincerely,

Maria Miranda

Legislative Assistant, District 5

Supervisor Tom Wheeler's Office

200 W. Fourth St.

Madera, CA 93637

559.662.6050 office

559.673.3302fax

maria.miranda@,madera-countv.com
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